

Eileen Wellman
12 Akamai Loop
Hilo, Hawaii 96720 USA
Phone: 808-315-9399
E-Mail: eileenwellman@gmail.com

My OBJECTIVE

Desire a Challenging Position as Elementary, Middle, and High School Teacher in a Reputable School.

A highly talented, energetic, and enthusiastic School Teacher with proven expertise and experience in facilitating the learning of children ages 5 through 18 using a variety of methods designed to hold student interest; helping students to learn new concepts and their application through the use of props, group activity, demonstration, and subject related tools.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

10/2007 - 11/2009

ESL schools Chang won, Democratic People's Republic of South Korea,

Foreign English teacher

The first contract started teaching elementary Korean children after school hours in a private school for English studies. While working on this assignment it progressed to working with middle school children and high school students. It required learning the Korean language to interpret Korean into English.

In-depth knowledge of the structure and content of the English language including the meaning and spelling of words, rules of composition, and grammar.

Deep knowledge of principles and methods for curriculum and training design, teaching and instruction for individuals and groups, and the measurement of training effects.

Profound knowledge of principles of grammar, writing, pronunciation and their applications.

Sound knowledge of human behavior and performance; individual differences in ability, personality, and interests; learning and motivation.

3/1995-2/2006 Training Center, Hilo, HI United States

Teacher and school administrator.

Responsible for developing and researching medical curriculum.

Extensive knowledge of principles and processes for providing customer and personal services. This includes customer needs assessment, meeting quality standards for services, and evaluation of customer satisfaction.

Training and teaching medical skills to nursing students.

1/1992 - 1/1995 Stockton school district, Stockton, CA United States

Substitute teacher

Accepted the position for substituting for absent teachers.

Implemented lesson plans for all subjects for ages 5-18.

EDUCATION

University of Hawaii, 8/2009-5/2010.

Bachelor Secondary Education Teaching Certificate GPA: 3.4
I am currently enrolled at the University of Hawaii at Hilo, Hawaii.
I am studying to get a teaching certificate in High School English.

Certificate of Training in Phlebotomy,Electrocardiogram,IV & Injections GPA:
4.0

Graduated in 1995 after 1 year studies in performing venipunctures,
electrocardiogram, IVs and Injections for a Medical Laboratory at which I worked for
5 years in California.

1971 University of California at Santa Barbara, CA United States

Bachelor's Economics GPA: 3.1

I studied for 2 years at Delta College in Stockton, California. I was an Honor Student
with majoring in Social. After graduating there I transferred to University and
studied Economics for 2 years and then graduated with a Bachelor's Degree in
Economics.

1970 Delta College Stockton, CA United States

Associates of Arts degree, Sociology GPA: 3.6

Graduated with Honors with 2 year associates of arts degree with major in Sociology.

PUBLICATIONS

Creation of Web site and informative Brochures for student classes for Health care
Training Center.

INTERESTS

Strong interests in Computers, Study of language, literature, music, theatre, personal
development; I love working and teaching children.

Yoga, walking and beaches for enjoyment.